Joanne LePauloue

From: Joanne LePauloue

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 1:50 PM

To: Entire City

Subject: Promotion Announcement - Sheryl Earl Williams

Please see the announcement below from Dena Lebeda, Tax Collector.

Suzanne and | are pleased to announce that Sheryl Earl Williams has been promoted to Accounts Receivable Specialist
effective January 1, 2023.

Sheryl has been part of our Finance Team at City Hall since March of 2021, first as a CSR | and most recently a CSR Il
where some of her responsibilities included registering vehicles, collecting property and excise taxes, and issuing birth,
marriage, and death certificates. Prior to joining Finance, Sheryl worked at our Public Safety building as a receptionist
and as an Administrative Assistant at our Covid-19 testing site.

Please join me in congratulating Sheryl on this well-deserved promotion.

Joanne LePauloue

Director of Human Resources

2 York Street Westbrook | Maine 04092
Phone: (207) 591-8113

Fax: (207) 466-4120
www.westbrookmaine.com

Follow us: Facebook | Instagram

b y
Westbrook, Maune

es




